ULDARICO H. CAUBAT III

#56 Gulod St., Guyong, Sta. Maria, Bulacan · +63 967 362 3112 ej.caubat@yahoo.com · linkedin.com/in/ej-caubat-b8b381175 https://ejcaubat.github.io/



Experienced Programmer with vast IT experience. Developed skills include computer networking, analytical thinking and creative problem solving. Able to apply customer service concepts to IT to improve user experience for clients, employees and administration.

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT
PROJECT DEVELOPER/ANALYST, FURTHEREDGE CORP.

I am one of the developer of their new version of existing HRIS system.

MAY 2019 - DEC 2019

SOFTWARE ENGINEER, HILSOFT, INC.

I am developing systems such as ERP and POS.

DECEMBER 2018 - MARCH 2019

WEB DEVELOPER INTERN, KG CONSULT GROUP INC.

I am assigned to make an eCommerce website.

NOVEMBER 2017- OCTOBER 2018

THESIS HEAD PROGRAMMER, PUP-SMB CAPSTONE PROJECT

I am assigned to take the lead of the role as a programmer on our group.

EDUCATION

MAY 2019

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY,

PUP STA. MARIA BULACAN CAMPUS

SKILLS

- Git and Tortoise for Version Control.
- Knowledgeable in Programming Languages such as C, C#, and Java
- Proficient in web designing and web developing using PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Angular JS, and Bootstrap
- Aware of MVC and Agile Method
- Knowledgeable in Database Management using MySQL and Heidi.
- SoapUI and Rest for the API.
- Bitbucket and Gitlab for the Project Repository.

CHARACTER REFERENCE

Ms. Jamille R. Santos Software Engineer, TraceServ +63 917 713 1407 Mr. Arnel Penos Jr Software Engineer, FurtherEdge +63 955 586 4347 Ms. Jela Cantos QA Engineer, iRely +63 905 703 8739

I hereby certify that the information above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.